
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 20 July 2021. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1. The number of times each maternity ward within your trust had to close to new 

admissions during the period 1st January 2021 – 30th June 2021 (inclusive). For each 

instance, please specify the duration in which the ward closed and the reason for the 

closure.  

 

Please see link below 

 

https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Maternity-Unit-Closed-2021-Response-

5872.pdf 

 

2. The number of times each maternity ward within your trust reached full capacity during 

the period 1st January 2021 – 30th June 2021 (inclusive) 

 

See above 

 

3. The percentage of qualified midwifery staff employed within each maternity department 

across your Trust during the period (January 2020-December 2020) that completed their 

mandatory training requirements during the same period. Please also confirm the 

Trust’s or local target for number of midwifery staff to have completed mandatory 

training.  

 

 
4. The total number of open vacancies in each maternity department across your trust as 

at the date of responding. Where possible please provide a breakdown by staff level i.e. 

band 5, band 6 and state whether these are unfilled vacancies. 

Department  Compliance 
% 

W73042 Specialist Midwives 97.99% 

W73051 Day Assessment Unit 99.05% 

W73053 Ante-Natal Clinic 95.24% 

W73058 Inpatient Maternity 94.92% 

W73074 Epa Clinic 100.00% 

 

https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Maternity-Unit-Closed-2021-Response-5872.pdf
https://www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Maternity-Unit-Closed-2021-Response-5872.pdf


As of 05/08/2021 There are no open vacancies/adverts for midwives for any of the departments 

listed below. 

 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the 
Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be 
reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


